

Froghall, Powis and Sunnybank Community Council

Wednesday, 4th September 2019 at 7pm

Powis Community Centre

Minutes

In attendance: Ann Pirie, Linda Presslie, Alex Mess, Stephen Clarke, Victoria Pirie

Also, in attendance: Cllr Dell Henrickson, Cllr Alex, Cllr Michael Hutchison.

Members of the public:

1. Welcome and Apologies

Alex welcomed everyone to and opened the meeting at 1914.

Apologies were received from Geoff Goolnik.

2. Minute and matters arising from August

3. There being no from August's minute, Alex asked for a proposer and a seconder, the minutes were proposed by Ann and, seconded by Linda.

4. Police Report & City Wardens

No Police or, City Wardens were present.

5. Councillors' Reports

Cllr Dell Henrickson, Cllr Alex, Cllr Michael Hutchison answered the questions put to them, flagging up issues with Kilroy graffiti, the bus gate etc, the transcript can be seen on request.

6. Members of the Public

There being no members of the public present, there is no minute to read.

7. Planning Matters

There being no planning matters to discuss, there is no minute to read.

8. Treasurers Report

Ann reported that the bank balance was healthy, the balance being £1222.62.

9. Correspondence

There being no correspondence to go through, there is no minute to read.

10. AOCB

a.

11. Date and location of the next meeting

Wednesday, 2nd October, 7pm at, Powis Community Centre.